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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 19CIV-63141RAR
CHANEL, INC,,

Plaintiff,
VS.

THE INDIVIDUAL, PARTNERSHIP OR UNINCORPORATED
ASSOCIATION d/b/a ACCENTALUXURY.COM, etal.,

Defendant.

ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR FINAL DEFAULT JUDGMENT
THIS CAUSE came before the Court on Plaintiff's Motion for Entry of Final Default

Judgment [ECF No. 29] (“Motion”). Plaintiff seeks entry of a default final judgment against
Defendant, the Individual, Partnership, and Unincorporated Association identifiechedus
“A” that operatebternetwebsitesandsocialmediaaccountghatinfringe Plaintiff's trademarks,
andpromoteandsellcounterfeitgoods bearinglaintiff's trademarks See generallivot. Plaintiff
requests the Court: (1) enjoin Defendant from producing or selling goods that irdnnige
trademarks(2) disable, oat Plaintiff’'s election transferthe domaimamesat issueto Plaintiff;
(3) assign all rights, title, and interest, to the domain names to Plaintiff anadmemtty delist or
deindex the domain names from any Internet search engines; (4) permanenkytisaocial
media pages operating via the social media accounts; (5) supeemail addresses used by
Defendant; and (6) award statutory damadgsse generallid.

A Clerk’s Default [ECF No. 22] was entered against Defendant on July 30, 2020, after
Defendant failed to respond to the First Amended Complaint [ECF No. 12] despiig baen
served.SeeProof ofServicgECF No. 20]. TheCourt havingonsideredherecordandnoting no

opposition to Plaintiff's Motion, it is hereby
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ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs Motion for Entry of Final Default
Judgment [ECF No. 29] GRANTED for the reasons stated hereiAursuant to Rule 58 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, a default final judgment will be entered byaseprder.

BACKGROUND1

A. Factual Background
Plaintiff is the owner of the following trademarks, which are valid and regdtan the

Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“Chanal’Mark

Registration

Trademark Registration Date Classes/Goods
Number
CHANEL 0,626,035 May 1, 1956 IC 018%¥omen’s Handbags
@ 1,314,511 January 15, 1985 IC 018 - Leather Goods-Namely,

Handbags

CHANEL 1,347,677 July 9, 1985 IC 018 - Leather Goods-Namely,
Handbags
IC 018 -Leather Goods; namely,
Handbags, Wallets, Travel Bags,

CHANEL 1,733,051 | November 17, 1994-49929€, Business and Credit Card

Cases, Change Purses, Tote Bags,
Cosmetic Bags Sold Empty, and
Garment Bags for Travel

IC 018 -LeatherGoods; Namely,

Handbags, Wallets, Travel Bags,
:Q: 1,734,822 | November 24, 1992Luggage, Business Card Cases,
Change Purses, Tote Bags, and
Cosmetic Bags Sold Empty

1
The factual background is taken from Plaintiff's First Amended Qaimpthe Motion, and
supportingDeclarations submitted by Plaintiff.
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SeeDeclaration of Javier Diaz (“Diaz Decl.”) [ECF No.-29at 1 45. The Chanel Marks are
used in connection with the manufacture and distribution of-tigtlity goods in the categories
identified above.See id

Plaintiff's representative conducted a review of and visually inspected thikedeneb
page captures reflenty various products bearing Plaintiff's trademarks offered for sale through
the Internet websites and supporting domains operating under the domain r&ubgsc{‘Domain
Names”) and the social media pages operating via Facebook.com (“Social Media Agcounts
collectively identified on Schedule*A” and determinedthe productswere non-genuine,
unauthorized versions of Plaintiff's products, or used images of authentic prodacter to
facilitate the sale of negenuine versions of Plaintiff’'s productSee id at 1 1611. Based on
its investigation, Plaintiff alleges Defendant has advertised, promoted,dftersale, or sold
goods bearing what Plaintiff has determined to be counterfeits, infringemegmisduetions,
and/or colorable imitations of éhChanel Marks.See idat 1 911; see alsacCompl. 1 2634.
Defendant is not now, nor has it ever been, authorized or licensed to use, reproduaies or m
counterfeits, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the Chanel M&#eDiaz Decl. P-11.

B. Procedural Background

OnDecembef3, 201Plaintiff filed its Complaint and odunel6, 2020ts FirstAmended
Complaint against Defendan©n June 16, 2020, Plaintiff filed a Motion for Order Authorizing
Alternate Service of Process [ECF No. 13] (“Motion for Alternate Servicéhe Court entered
an OrdeiGrantingthe Motion for AlternateServiceon June 22, 20J&CFNo. 15]. In accordance
with the June 22, 2020 Order, Plaintiff served Defendant with a Summons, and copies of the
Complaint and First Amended Complaint via electronic mail and website postingeo842020.

SeeDeclaratiornof StepherM. Gaffigan(“Gaffigan Decl.”) [ECF No. 29-2]  4;see alsdProof of
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Service [ECF No. 20].Plaintiff filed the Proof ofServiceas toDefendanton July 7, 2020. See
Proof of Service.

Defendanfailedto file anansweror otherresponseand theime allowedfor Defendanto
respondo theFirstAmendedComplainthassinceexpired. SeeGaffiganDecl.{15-6. To Plaintiff's
knowledge Defendants notaninfant orincompetenperson, and th8ervicemember€ivil Relief
Act doesnotapply. Sedd. at] 7. OnJuly 30,2020,in compliancewith theCourt’'ssuasponteOrder
[ECFNo.21],theClerkenteredefaultagainsDefendanfECF No. 22] forfailureto appearplead,
or otherwise defend pursuatat Rule 55(a)of the Federal Rulesf Civil Procedure. Plaintiff now
moves theCourtfor default finaljudgmentagainsDefendant.

LEGAL STANDARD

A party may apply to the court for a default judgmehenthe defendant fails tbmely
respondo apleading. FedR. Civ. P.55(b)(2). “A defendantby hisdefault,admits the plaintiff's
well-pleaded allegationsf fact, is concludedon thosefactsby thejudgment,and isbarred from
contestingon appeakhe factsthus established.’Eagle Hosp. Physiciankl.C v. SRQConsulting,
Inc., 561F.3d1298, 130{11thCir. 2009)(internalquotationsomitted)(quotingNishimatsuConst.
Co. v.Houston Nat'l Bank515F.2d 1200, 1205 (5th Cir. 1975)However, conclusionsf law are
to bedeterminedy the courtMierzwickiv. CABAsseManagementLC, No.14-61998,2014WL
12488533at *1 (S.D. FlaDec.30, 2014) (citation omitted).Thereforea court may only enter a
default judgment if there is a “sufficient basisstatea claim.”ld.

Once a plaintiff has established a sufficient basis for liability, the Court mangticban
inquiry to determinehe appropriate damage®etMed Express, Ing. MedPets.Com, Inc336 F.
Supp2d1213,1217(S.D.Fla.2004)(citationomitted). Althoughanevidentiaryhearings generally

requiredthe Courtneed not conduct such a hearing “whenadditional evidence woulde truly
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unnecessarip afully informed determinationf damages.”Safari Programs, Inc. v. Collectit'l
Ltd., 686 F. App’x737,746 (11th Cir. 2017)Therefore, where the record adequagelgportshe
awardof damagesan evidentiary hearings notrequired. See SEC \6myth420 F.3d 1225, 1232
n.13(11th Cir. 2005);seealso PetMedExpress 336 F. Supp. 2dt 1223(finding an evidentiary
hearing unnecessary because plaintiffs seeking statutory damages undee Lanham Act);
Luxottica Group S.p.A.. CasalLosMartnez Corp.No. 14-22859, 2014NL 4948632at *2 (S.D.
Fla. Oct.2, 2014)(same).

ANALYSIS
A. Claims

Plaintiff seeks a default judgment for the relief sought in the First Amended Complaint,
asserting the following claims against Defendants: (1) trademark counterfeitingfangement
under section 32 of the Lanham Act, in violation of 15 U.S.C. section 1114 (“Claim 1i3i2)
designation of origin under section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, in violation of 15 U.Si{dnsec
1125(a) (“Claim 27); (3) unfair competition under Florida common law (“Claim 3”); and (4
trademark infringement under Florida common law (“Claim 8geCompl. | 3761.

1. Counterfeiting and Infringement

Section32 of the LanhamAct, 15 U.S.C. section 1114, provides liabilitgr trademark
infringement if, without the consent of the registrant, a defendant uses “in commerce any
reproductiongcounterfeit,copy, orcolorableimitation of aregisterednark. . .which. . .is likely to
causeconfusionorto causanistakeorto deceive.”15U.S.C.8 1114(1)(ajalterations added)To
prevail onits trademarknfringementclaim, aplaintiff must demonstraté€l) thatit had priorights
to the mark at issueand (2)that the defendanthad adopteda mark or namethat was the same,
confusingly similar to its mark, such that consumers were likely to confugedtie Planetary
Motion, Inc. v. Techsplosion, In@261 F.3d 1188, 1193 (11th Cir. 2001) (footnote and citations

omitted).
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2. FalseDesignationof Origin
The test for liability forfalse designatioof origin under 15U.S.C. section 1125(ag the
sameas for a trademargounterfeitingandinfringement claim—i.e., whetheithe public is likely to
bedeceivedr confusedy thesimilarity of themarksatissue.SeelfwoPesos|nc.v. TacoCabana,
Inc.,505U.S. 763,780(1992) (Stevensl.,concurringin thejudgment).
3. CommonLaw Unfair Competition
Whethera defendant'suse of aplaintiff's trademarkscreateda likelihood of confusion
betweerthe plaintiff's and thedefendant’s producis also thedetermining factom theanalysis of
unfaircompetitionunder the commdaw of Florida. SeeRolexXWatchU.S.A., Incv. Forrester, No.
83-8381, 198&VL 15668 at*3-4 (S.D.Fla.Dec.9,1986)(“[]t is clearthattheCourtneednotfind
‘actual confusion. . . . Theproper tesis ‘likelihood of confusion”).
4, CommonLaw Trademark Infringement
The analysisof liability for Florida commoraw trademark infringement is tlsameasthe
analysis ofiability for trademarknfringementundersection32(a)of the Lanhanict. SeePetMed
Express336 F.Supp.2d121718.

B. Liability

The wellpleaded factual allegations of Plaintiff's FirBmended Complaint properly
contain theelementdor eachof the abovelaimsandareadmittedby virtue of Defendant’ slefault.
SeeCompl. 1 7-15, 1624, 2530, 3%43, 4451, 5256, 5761. Moreoverthe FirstAmended
Complaint’s factual allegations halseen substantiatdry sworn declarationandother evidencand
establish Defendant’s liabilifypr eachof theclaims asserted. Accordingly, default judgment pursuant

to Rule55 of theFederal Rulesf Civil Procedurés appropriately entered against Beélant.
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C. Relief

Plaintiff requests entry of equitable relief and monetary damages afafestdant for
trademark infringement i€laim 1. TheCourt analyzes Plaintiff's requestr relief as toClaim 1
only, as the judgment for Claims 2, 3, ane-false designatiorof origin, common lawunfair
competition, andommonawtrademarknfringement—islimitedto entryoftherequestee@quitable
relieffor Claim1. SeegenerallyMot.

Injunctive Relief Pursiantto the LanhamAct, a district courtis authorizedto issuean

injunction “according to the principles of equity and upon such terms as the court may deem
reasonable to preventviolationsof trademarkaw. 15U.S.C.8§1116(a).Indeed;i] njunctiverelief
istheremedyof choicefor trademarkand unfaicompetitiorcasessincethereis no adequateemedy
atlaw for theinjury causedy adefendant'sontinuinginfringement.” BurgerKing Corp.v. Agad
911 F.Supp. 14991509410 (S.D. Fla. 1995) (alteration in original) (internal quotation marks
omitted) (quotingCentury21 RealEstateCorp. v.Sandlin 846 F.2d 1175, 118@9th Cir. 1988)).
Injunctivereliefis availableevenin the default judgmensetting,seee.g.,PetMedExpress336F.
Supp.2d at122223, because Defendants’ failugerespondor otherwise appear makaddifficult
for a plaintiff to prevent further infringement abseat injunction. SeeJacksorv. Sturkie 255 F.
Supp.2d 1096, 1103 (N.D. Cal. 2003) (“[D]efendant’s lack of participation in this litigation has
given the court no assurance that defendant’s infringing activity will ceHserefore, plaintiff is
entitled to permanent injunctive relief.”) (alteration added).

Permaneninjunctiverelief is appropriatavhereaplaintiff demonstrates: (1) hassuffered
irreparable injury; (2) there is no adequegenedyat law; (3) thebalanceof hardship favoran

equitable remedy; and (4) an issuance of an injunction is in the public’s int8eeseBay, Inc. v.
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MercExchange, LLC547 U.S. 388, 3992 (2006). Plaintiffhas carried its burden on eacttlod
four factors.

Specifically, in trademark cases, “afficiently strong showingf likelihood of confusion
[causedby trademarkinfringement]may by itself constitutea showingof . . . asubstantiathreatof
irreparablenarm.” E. RemyMartin & Co., S.Av. ShawRosdnt’'l Imports,Inc., 756F.2d1525,1530
(11th Cir. 1985) (alteratiorsdded)(footnote omitted)see alsd_evi Strauss Co. v. Sunrise Int’l
Trading Inc., 51 F.3d 982, 986 (11t@ir. 1995) (“Thereis no doubtthat thecontinuedsale of
thousandsof pairs of counterfeitjeans woulddamage [the plaintiff's] business reputation and
decrease its legitimate sales(giterationadded). Plaintiff's First Amended Complaint anithe
submissions showthe goods produce@nd sold byDefendantare nearlyidentical to Plaintiff's
genuine productsand consumers viewing Defendant’s counterfeit goods-gpalst would actually
confusethem forPlaintiff's genuineproducts.See, e.gCompl.{ 28(“The neteffectof Defendants’
actionsis likely to causeconfusionof consumerst thetime of initial interest,sale,andin the post-
sale settingwho will believe all of Defendantsgoodsofferedfor salein Defendantsecommerce
storesaregenuine goods originatirfgpom, associateavith, and/or approvetly Chanel.”).

Plaintiff has nadequateemedyatlaw solongasDefendant continues operatehe Subject
Domain Namesand SocialMedia Accounts because Plaintiff cannot control the quality of what
appeargo beits productsn themarketplace.An award of money damages will not ctine injury
to Plaintiff's reputation and goodwill if Defendant’s infringing and counterfgitcontinue.
Moreover, Plaintiff faces hardship from loss of sales and its inability to corstr@titation in the
marketplace.By contrast, Defendantdas no hardship if it is prohibited from the infringement of
Plaintiff's trademarks.Finally, the public interest supports the issuance of a permanent injunction

againstDefendanto preventconsumergrom beingmisledby Defendant products andpotentially
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harmedbytheirinferior quality. SeeChanellnc.v. besumart.con240F. Supp.3d 1238, 129(S.D.
Fla. 2016) (“[A]n injunctionto enjoininfringing behaviorserves the public interest protecting
consumerfrom such behavior.”) (alteration addedge alsaVorld Wrestling Entm’inc. v.Thomas
No.12-CIV-21018, 2012VL 12874190at *8 (S.D. Fla. Apr11,2012) (considerinthe potentiaffor
harm basedon exposurgo potentially hazardouscounterfeitmerchandisén analyzingpublic’s
interest in amnjunction).

Broad equity powers allowhe Court to fashion injunctive relief necessary gtmp
Defendant’dnfringing activities. Seeg.g.,Swanrv. Charlotte Mecklenburd@3d. of Educ.,402U.S.
1, 15(1971)(“Oncearight and aviolation havebeenshown,thescopeof adistrictcourt’'sequitable
powers to remedy pastrongsis broad, for . . [tlhe essence oéquity jurisdictionhas beerthe
powerof theChancelloto doequityandto mould[sic] eachdecredo thenecessitiesftheparticular
case. (alterationsaddedgitationandinternalquotatiormarksomitted));United Statess. Bausch&
Lomb OpticalCo., 321 U.S. 707, 724 (1944) (“Equity has power to eradicate the evils of a
condemnedchemdy prohibitionof the use oddmittedlyalid partsof aninvalid whole.”(citations
omitted)). District courtsareexpresshauthorizedo order tharansferor surrender alomainnames
in anin remactionagainseadomainname.Seel5U.S.C.881125(d)(1)(C)(d)(2). However courts
have notimited theremedyto that contextSeeg.g.,Philip Morris USA Inc.v. Otamedida_td., 331
F. Supp.2d 228, 230 n.2(S.D.N.Y. 2004) (transferringYesmoke.condomainnameto plaintiff
despite the fact the plaintiff did not owrtrademarkn the term “Yesmoke” and noting 15S.C.
section 1125 “neither statesr impliesthat anin remaction against the domain name constitutes
theexclusiveremedyfor aplaintiff aggrievedoy trademarkviolationsin cyberspace”)Ford Motor

Co. v.Cross 441 F.Supp.2d 837,853 (E.D. Mich.2006) (orderinghe defendantso discloseall
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other domain registrations hdig them and to transfeegistrationof a particular domain name
plaintiff in part under authoritgf 15U.S.C. sectiod116(a)).

Defendantascreatedan Internetbased counterfeiting schenmewhich it isprofiting from
its deliberate misappropriatiarf Plaintiff's rights. Accordinglythe Courtmay fashioninjunctive
relief to eliminatethemeangy which Defendants conductingts unlawfulactivities. Orderingthe
cancellation or transfer of the Subj&main Nameso Plaintiff, assigning all rights, titlegnd
interest to theSubject Domain Namése Plaintiff, permanently delistingr deindexingthe Subject
DomainNamedrom anyInternetsearctengine permanentlyerminatingDefendant’sSocialMedia
Accounts,and sispending Defendant’'sreail addressesuchthatthesemeansmay nolonger be
usedasinstrumentalitieso furtherthesaleof counterfeitgoodsareappropriateemedieso achieve
thisend.

Statutory Damages. In a case involving the use of counterfeit marks in conneutitin

the sale, offering for sale, or distribution of goods, 15 U.S.C. section 1117(c) proatapkhintiff
may electanawardof statutorydamagest anytime beforefinal judgmentis renderedn the sum

of not less than $1,000.00 nor more than $200,000.00 per counterfeit mark per type @emod.
15U.S.C.8 1117(c)(1). In addition,if the Courtfinds Defendant'sounterfeitingactions were
willful, it mayimposedamagesbove the maximuimit upto $2,000,000.00 perounterfeit mark
per type of good.Seel5 U.S.C. 81117(c)(2) The Court has wide discretion to determine the
amount of statutory damageSee PetMed Express, In836 F. Supp. 2d at 1219 (citations omitted).
An award of statutory adaages is appropriate despite a plaintiff's inability to prove actual damages
caused by a defendant’s infringemeree Ford Motor C.441 F. Supp. 2d at 852 (citations
omitted) (“[A] successful plaintiff in a trademark infringement case is entitleccttvee enhanced
statutory damages even where its actual damages are nominaiexistent.”) (alteration added);

Playboy Enters., Inc. v. Universal T&iTalk, Inc., No. CIV. A. 966961, 1998 WL 767440, at *8
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(E.D. Pa. Nov. 3, 1998awardingstatutorydamagesvhereplaintiff failedto proveactualdamages

or profits). The optionof astatutorydamagesemedyin trademarkcounterfeitingcasess sensible
givenevidence ofa defendant’profits in suchcasess frequentlyalmostimpossibleto ascertain.
Seege.g.,.S.Rep. No. 104177, pt. V 8 7, at 10 (1995) (discussing purposes of Lanham Act statutory
damages);see also PetMed Express, In836 F. Supp. 2d at 1220 (statutory damages are
“[e]specially appropriate in default judgment cases ttuénfringer nondisclosure”) (alteration
added; citations omitted). This case isexaeption.

Here, the allegations of the First Amended Complaint and the evidence bsthblis
Defendant intentionally copied one or more of the Chanel Marks fgrutpmse of deriving the
benefit of Plaintiff’'s worldfamous reputationDefendant has defaulted on Plaintiff's allegations
of willfulness. SeeCompl. I 32see also Arista Records, Inc. v. Beker Enténg., 298 F. Supp.
2d 1310, 1313 (S.D. Fla. 200@)tation omitted) (finding a court may infer willfulness from the
defendantsdefault);PetMedExpress)nc., 336F. Supp. 2dat 1217(statingthat upon defaultyell
pleadedallegationsaretakenastrue). As such, the LanharAct permitsthe Courtto awardup
to $2,000,000.00 peinfringing mark on eachtype of goodas statutorydamageso ensure
Defendant does not continue its intentional and willful counterfesatiyities.

The only available evidence demonstrates that Defendant promoted, disfribut
advertised, offered for sale, and/or sold at least one type of good bearing marks wieich we
counterfeits of at least one of the Chanel Marks protected by federal tradegiatiations.See
Compl.f116,25-33, 4751; DiazDecl.|14, 911. Basedon the above consideratiofdaintiff has
asked the Court to award statutory damages in the amount of $1,000,000.00 against Defendant.
SeeMot. 16. The award should be sufficient to deter Defendant and others from continuing to

counterfeit or otherwisenfringe Plaintiff's trademarks, compensate Plaintiff, and punish
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Defendant, all stated goals of 15 U.S.C. section 1117{t)e Court finds that this award of
statutory damages falls within the permissible range under 15 U.S.C. section) Bhbi7igjust.
See Fendi, S.r.\i. socjmkfn No. 18-63101(S.D. Fla. 2019) [ECF No. 44] (awardingplaintiff
$1,000,000.00 against each defendanbyis Vuitton Malletier, S.A. v. 98Ilvshop.coNp. 18
62351 (S.D. Fla. 2019) [ECF No. 26] (awarding plaintiff $1,000,000.00 against each defendant);
Chanel, Inc. v. 2creplicachanel.colo. 1960153 (S.D. Fla. 2019) [ECF Nos. 16 and 17]
(awarding plaintiff $1,000,000.00 against each defendarfjffany (NJ) LLC .
discountiffany.comNo. 18-62831(S.D. Fla. 2019) [ECF Nos. 29 and 30](awardingplaintiff
$1,000,000.00 against each defenda@bjanel, Inc. v. icheapgrandtrade,ro. 1761179 (S.D.
Fla.2017)[ECFNos.25 and 26]awardingplaintiff $2,000,000.00 against defendaB{)gcialized
Bicycle Components, Inc. v. bobjerseys.¢coNo. 1461806 (S.D. Fla. 2015) [ECF N®O]
(awarding plaintiff $2,000,000.00 against each defendant).

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Plaintiff is entitled to the entry of final default jedgm
Accordingly, it s ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff's Motion for Entry of Final
Default JudgmentHCF No. 29 is GRANTED. Default final judgment and a permanent

injunction shall be entered by separate order.
DONE AND ORDERED in Fort Lauderdalée;lorida,this 30thdayof October,2020.
W
RODOLFO A. RUIZ II
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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SCHEDULE “A”

DEFENDANT'S SUBJECT DOMAIN NAMES
AND SOCIAL MEDIA ACCOUNTS

Page 13 of 13

Subject Domain Name

Facebook Account User Names

accentaluxury.com

apexboutiques.com

Apex Boutiques
@apexboutiques
AP

billiontigue.com

cascadeboutique.com

Cascade Boutique

cascadeboutiques.com

Cascadeboutiques

coronaboutique.com

fifiboutigues.com

ggboutigg.com

lacolumba.com

lavenueluxury.com

locrater.com

Crater

mallorcaboutiques.com

markleboutique.com

Markle Boutique

midnightboutique.store

Midnight-boutique
Midnight Boutique

nayzahboutigues.com

parisboutig.com

pergolaboutigue.com

prestigeboutiges.com

rosellaboutique.com

thefashionglaze.com

theparisboutique.com

venaboutigue.com

ViniBoutique.com

vitobskyboutiques.com

Vitobsky Boutiques

vivoboutique.com

allendedeluxe.com

Caviar Collection

venoraboutique.com a/k/a Verona
Boutique
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